New Haven Planning Commission June 1, 2016
New Haven Town Hali

Public Hearing

Purpose of hearing- Review of Town Plan draft dated April 18, 2016

Attendees- Steve and Marcia Dupoise, Bridget Kipp, John Madden, Kathy Barrett, Susan Smiley, Doug
Tolles and Jim Walsh

PC Members: Rob Litch, Chair, Benjamin (Benj) Putnam, V.Chair, Francie Caccavo, Dan Monger, and Pat
Palmer PC Staff: Dave Wetmore

Rob called the hearing to order at 7:00 PM. Rob read the hearing notice warning, asked all attendees to make sure
they signed in, announced the hearing purpose and procedure. Dave Wetmore took minutes, the hearing was
recorded.

Rob pointed out the primary amendments to the Town Plan, they include
e Energy
e  Statistics updated
* Revised land use planning area map. Dave noted that all maps will be revised to include the North South
Highway.

PC invited attendee to offer public comments.

Doug Tolles- shared prepared written comments for PC review. PC asked Doug to send a digital copy to Dave for
distribution to PC.

Jim Walsh- asked for the Land Use PA map to include and overlay of the parcels. Dave asked if this was for
discussion purposes or is the intent to be included on the map presented in the Plan. Jim thought for discussion
purposes.

Page 14- Noise- Jim expressed concern that the cited standards are too high. PC should consider past decisions
related to Velco, Pike, Anbaric (terms agreement), Phoenix Feeds, as they are laid out in Act 250 and PSB
decision. PC pointed out that the noise standards are outlined in the Energy section. The use clearly of many the
projects mentioned above are operated 24/7 and noise is a significant concern. Consensus from attendees is that
the outline standards need to be lower. Recent experiences have taught us lessons and the Plan needs to reflect
those lessons.

John Madden- shared written public comments for PC review. John referred to pages 4 and 6, citing health effects
of noise and sleep deprivation. He is against Anbaric and suggests that there should not be noise that exceeds
natural background decibel levels.

Bridget Kipp- suggested that the Town Plan should set a low standard and suggests that the PC talk with the
Towns noise consultant.

John- cited page 4 of his submission and that the PSB is governed by law and the standard that the project should
not have “undue adverse effect on public health”. He stated that any noise is “undue adverse”.

Kathy Barrett- citing page 21, asked about the concept of a solar park? Doesn’t this benefit only one landowner?
PC stated that they feel that it is all about screening and siting. Solar park benefits include, minimizes
fragmentation of land resources, impacts upon neighbors. The intent was not to benefit only a single land owner.

1



New Haven Planning Commission June 1, 2016
New Haven Town Hall

Public Hearing

At the time this was draft the PC felt that the concept complied with the intent of S-230. However this is changing
and evolving.

Doug- cites recent PSB decisions and suggests that the Plan needs to be very specific, related to energy location.
Where is it acceptable and where it is not! In 4 months we may need to consider amendments due to

changes/enactment of laws.

PC- Benj suggested that the PC is not comfortable picking winners and losers.

Bridget- is there a way to verify that these energy projects are really needed? It was suggested that GMP does that.

John- expressed that he is a great believer in rooftop solar installation. Does not support any ground mounted
arrays. He is very concerned how these installations will effect Vermont’s tourism economy.

PC- Francie expressed that the Plan needs to serve New Haven. The goal was to create a balance. Too extreme on
either end she does not believe the PSB will consider reasonable.

John- suggested that the Towns are sovereign and the State should not be telling the Towns what to do.

Kathy- cited page 3, objective M.- asked the PC to explain this. PC expressed that of the Town is going to limits
residents use of property that a fund such as this objective states could allow the Town to compensate landowners
for resources and viewsheds that benefit all. Many expressed concern that this objective states that a fund will be
established. Where would this money come from and how would it be implements?

Jim- expressed that the Conservation Commission has statutory power and can raise funds. How would they fit in?
Steve- expressed that he has concerns with this objective. He feels that the objective should be more specific.
MALT and the VLT exist for the purpose of acquiring development rights in an effort to conserve agricultural
resources.

PC suggested that this objective is not the result of Anbaric terms, although some of those financial resources
could be used that way. Middlebury raises funds through taxes as do many communities. If specific scenic
viewsheds are really important to New Haven citizens then this type of fund might be really valuable.

John- expressed this objective would be difficult to implement and would pit resident against resident.

PC- suggests that this is just another tool as are the Bylaws.

Susan Smiley- described Bristol’s conservation fund, its uses and partners. This type of fund can be real enabler
and allow for broader access to other funds.

Doug- cites the viewshed along Rte. 7 and the Russell Farm. He supports the opportunity to conserve views like
those.

Jim- cited page 11 and the 13 separate Town properties and suggests that all 13 should be cited. PC agreed to
verify and edits as necessary.

Susan- referred part of the Plan that speaks about growth caps, especially in light of the new technologies that
2



New Haven Planning Commission June 1, 2016
New Haven Town Hall

Public Hearing

allow development on previously undevelopable soils, i.e. changes to septic technology. PC noted that this is page
13. Dave noted that growth caps need to be supported by a capital plan.

Jim- cites page 14 and the reference to “due consideration” regarding PSB applications. Suggests that the Plan
need to be clear as to what the Town expects.

Susan- would like to see more support for bicycles as a form of transportation along Town roads. PC will add
perhaps to goal #8, objective G.

Transportation, page 17- Doug asked that the road mileage references be verified. Page 18- Doug suggests
removing the 1¥ paragraph as it is no longer relevant due to the ancient roads legislation. Doug also expressed that
he enjoyed the planning forum the PC hosted last fall.

Bridget- asked if the PC has plans to revise the noise standards downward? PC suggested that there is a lot of
support for edits to the standards outlined. Clearly there are noise impacts from 24/7 operations that need to be
reflected in this Plan. The 24/7 operations are a significant change from the historical uses common to New
Haven. Jim suggested the standard should be low, 35-40 decibels as this will set a standard for future projects. Jim
reminded the PC that TDI owns the former Amos Roleau property north and east of the substation.

John- suggested that he does not like the “plant” reference regarding energy generation facilities. Is there a better
word?

Jim- cited page 27 in reference to 25-50-ft buffers he supports that buffers follow the required State practices.
PC thanked attendees for their input. PC will work to consider the input at their next meeting on 6/13/2016.

Rob closed the hearing at-8:40

Apprlg.vea.én: 6,/‘/3/20(5

Rob Litch Dan Mong?ﬁ .- )l / ~ ( Francie Caccavo

Benj Putnar‘n Pat Palmer v B




